John C. Dold, P.E.
Superintendent of Public Works/Town Engineer

7B Spofford Road
Boxford, MA 01921

Tel: (978) 352-6555
jdold@town.boxford.ma.us Fax: (978) 352-5558

MEMORANDUM

To: Ross Povenmire, Planning Board Director
From: John C. Dold, DPW Supt./Town Engineer
Date: December 11, 2014

RE: Tree List for Hearing

I request a Public Tree Hearing for the following list of trees to be removed on Ipswich Road:

285 Ipswich — 18” oak leaning, 24” oak leaning and 8” dead maple

303 Ipswich — 87, 12” and 18” oaks leaning out in to road, also trim 24” oak in the traffic island
30 oak leaning over road across from island at Spofford and Ipswich

309 Ipswich — trim 36” and 48” oaks, remove 18 and 24” oaks too close to road

314 Ipswich — remove 2 leaning 4” poplars

321 Ipswich — Trees on the Spofford Pond side of the guard rail to be removed to make room for
The installation of new guard rail, 18 oak, 8 dead oak, seven oaks from 4”-12”

339 Ipswich — remove 36 oak too close to pavement and can be a hazard for plowing, five trees
From 4” to 12” are leaning out into road

345 Ipswich — Need to remove trees too close to guard rail for the installation of new guard rail —
Remove nine trees from 4” to 36 “ mostly oaks

353 Ipswich — Trim three forked oak near driveway, remove 12” and 15” oaks leaning
Across from house 352 and at guard rail which will be replaced — remove thirteen
Trees from 6 to 18” oaks, birch, poplar

357 Ipswich — Behind new guard rail which was replace severalyears ago — remove nine dead
And diseased trees from 12” to 24 oak and others

360 Ipswich — Behind guard rail which is planned to be replaced — remove thirteen trees from
From 2” to 24” oaks, poplar, maple that are leaning out into road or dead or
Diseased

373 Ipswich — Remove six trees too close to road and guard rail which will be replaced —
6” to 30” locust, poplar and oak

375 Ipswich - Remove four trees that are dead or leaning out over road — 6 to 18” oaks, locust

377 Ipswich - Remove ten trees that are dead or leaning out over road — 4” to 30” oaks



391 Ipswich — Remove four 6” trees leaning out over road

375 Ipswich — Across street remove dead 48 maple

397 Ipswich — Remove three trees leaning out over road — 67, 8, 12” oaks. These trees are on
Resident’s side of the stone wall and in my estimation are not within the ROW

395 Ipswich — Remove six trees behind guard rail which will be replaced — 6” to 36 oak

I would also request that trimming be allowed the length of Ipswich road to cut back branches
that are growing out over the road, but the tree itself is not leaning into the road.

599 Main Street — Remove 14” dead maple



